MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

| TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

" AGENDA

Convene in Open Session
Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, March 12, 2024
—~ Special Town Board Meeting Tuesday, March 19, 2024
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report —
" — FirstNet phone / internet
8.  Animal Control Report — no action
9. Cemetery Report — no action
10. Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Park restoration project update
11.  Plan Commission Report — no meeting
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13. Town Foreman Projects Update
14. Communication File — no action
il 15.  Resolution 2024-01 Town support of Mountain Historical Society and US Forest Service
Intergovernmental Agreement
16. Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln)
17. 2024 Road work discussion
18. Short-Term Rental Application — Quetico Angels, LLC (12249 Sunset Ln)
19. Operator’s License (C Stage)
20. Hearing of the People
21. Future Board meeting items
22. Announcements
23. Application(s) received (possible closed session per Wl SS 19.85(1)(c))
I 24. Adjournment

hPON -

No o

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per WI SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 7" day of April 2024
Posted on this 7% day of April 2024

) 7
ﬁ’frm_ PG L e’

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town‘Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING MARCH 12, 202
TS 1 20 DRAFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was
taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 8 in
attendance. The agenda was posted on March 10, 2024. Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Carey-Mielke.
Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 MM xx8062 MM xx8100 Cert. of Deposit LGIP Acct#01
Beginning Balance $ 28,063.65 $1,047,685.27 $6,702.47 $98,154.40 $451,494.62
Deposits / Interest 882,869.61 132,186.41 10.65 333.46 1,725.73
Withdrawals 902,826.83 788,004.00 0.00 0.00 85,411.50
Outstanding Deposits — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks — 9,450.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance $-1.344.23 $301.867.68  $6.713.12 $98.407.86 $367.808.85

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held February 13, 2024, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — none at this time.

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #18487 to and including #18527 in the amount of $175,998.55,
which includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS, GoDaddy renewal, bank fee, and payroll taxes; plus late
checks #18528 & 18528 in the amount of $388.07 for a total disbursement of $176,386.62. Motion to approve
disbursements as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported 15 calls for the month of February; three (3) new applicants, which are
in training; Commissioner's meeting held where resignation of Administrator Charlie Anderson was presented for end of
2024; Commission will set up hiring committee to post position and start interviewing; Town of Riverview requested new
ambulance delivery in early 2025. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Giese reported that there were no calls for month: fires replaced on Engine 1 and two
(2) on tender.

- Oconto County MOU for Spillman Flex RipNRun/Rapid Notification — Memorandum of Understanding was
reviewed with Chief Giese stating the department has one (1) computer with three (3) users. Motion to approve the
MOU from Oconto County for the Spillman system by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

- Dry Hydrant placement — Chief Giese discussed with the board members four (4) dry hydrants he has on a list for
replacement; also talked about alternative system to set up under a bridge; he is contacting W1 DNR for approval for
changes of dry hydrants. No motions are entertained.

- 2% Fire Dues Audit - update provided on recent 2% Fire Dues audit with suggestions made by auditor; Guidebooks
were ordered; informed that fire inspection violations can be moved up to State level once Ordinance is updated. No
motions are entertained.

- First Net phone / internet — information provided on phones / system; board requested actual quote. Tabled until
next meeting.

- Radio purchase grant - Firefighter Matt Landcaster worked on the submission of a grant to purchase 16 Motorola
radio’s, with a 5% match by town. No motions are entertained.

- Application(s) received — two (2) applications were received and reviewed by the board members. Motion to
approve both applications submitted to the Mountain Fire Department by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.
Motion carried.

- Fire Department Management training — Sup. O'Barski informed Chief Giese that he would like him to have one
management training class, which is to be completed by the end of the year. No motions are entertained.

Animal Control Report — Humane Officer Ryan Giese had one (1) call and today a couple calls in the Town of Breed.
No motion entertained.

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated there were eight (8) pending cremains burials; discussed condition of
road pavement and areas for Oconto County to evaluate. No motions are entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported carpet to be cleaned, pots and pans purchased for
meal site program; possible slide replacement (information provided to board members) which cost should be covered by



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING MARCH 12, 2024 DRAFT

MINUTES
insurance claim and past fundraisers; Chair Maletzke stated he received a call from the Senior Card club members
regarding temperature; Sup. O'Barski inquired about door replacement (Sup. Carey-Mielke has been seeking quotes);
solar security lights were purchased for installation to illuminate area by outhouses.
- Green Lake Park restoration project update — Sup. Carey-Mielke discussed community clean-up days. No
motions are entertained.

Plan Commission Report — no meeting.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O'Barski stated the next meeting is April 24% 6:30 pm at Mountain
Community Center and encouraged public attendance; NOCCO Officer had 45 calls in Mountain; Chair Maletzke attended
the Oconto County Land & Water meeting where there was discussion regarding opening of ATV/UTV trails when no
snow. No motions are entertained.

Town Foreman Projects Update — Chair Maletzke stated they will start patching (weather permitting); Rosco to start
road cleanup; plows off two (2) of trucks; parks clean up and decorations down and stored; Oconto County weight limits
off on Wednesday, but Town Roads are still on. No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln) - Sup. Carey-Mielke stated they completed the process of
incremental runs through the program and sent information to the Traffic Information Center (TIC) on February 17™.
Tabled for next month.

Transient Merchant License (written site locations in public right-of-way) — board members discussed issues with
location and areas appropriate to set-up for safety concerns; Chair Maletzke will create map of acceptable set up at the
triangle near BP gas station and hand deliver. No motions are entertained.

Townofmountain.wi.gov email addresses creation — Sup. Carey-Mielke shared voicemail received from WTA
regarding ranking for supervisor positions is completed by electorate at meeting such as Annual meeting; discussion
regarding cost to switch if board member changes. Tabled for further discussion at Annual meeting.

2024-2025 Road Salt contract — current inventory in salt shed and 2023-2024 seasonal fill of 60 tons not yet received.
Tabled to Special Town Board meeting to verify effects of not being involved for 2024-2025 season.

Short-Term Rental Application — Ann Maletzke (14221 Helen Ln) - application reviewed by board members. Motion to
approve Short-Term Rental Application by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried. Maletzke Abstained.

Class B Liquor License — Schleicher’s Chute Inn LLC (12550 State Highway 32/64) — application reviewed by board
members. Motion to approve by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Special Gathering License — Mountain Historical Society (June 22) — application reviewed by board members for
Pig Roast to be held on June 22" at the community center. Motion to approve the temporary Class B License received by
O'Barski. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Hearing of the People — brought about concerns relating to inquiry if discussion for ATV/UTV trails opening will be held
at 7 Towns Board meeting; status of cautionary sign placement on Section 4 Ln and sink holes developing in some areas.

Future Board meeting items - no items

Announcements:

In Person Absentee Voting by appointment starting Tuesday, March 19 until Saturday, March 30" for Spring
Election to be held on Tuesday, April 2™

Northern Oconto County Room Tax Commission Monday, March 25 11:30 am @ Mountain Community Center
Lakewood Area Chamber meeting Wednesday, March 27t 2:00 pm @ Waubee Lodge

Public Test of Election voting equipment, Friday, March 29t at 9:00 am @ Town office

Plan Commission meeting Monday, April 1, 2024, 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)

Spring Primary & Presidential Preference Election Tuesday, April 2" 7 am - 8 pm @ Community Center
Town Board Meeting Tuesday, April 9" 7:00 pm @ Community Center

Annual Town Elector Meeting Tuesday, April 16" 7:00 pm @ Community Center

7 Towns Board Meeting Wednesday, April 24" 6:30 pm @ Mountain’s Community Center



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING MARCH 12, 2024 DRAFT

MINUTES
**Yoga Class Monday nights 7:00 pm @ Community Center
**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Wednesday 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

Employee application(s) received (possible closed session per Wl SS 19.85(1)(c)) - Motion to enter into closed
session per WI SS 19.85(1)(c) by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.

Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Time - 8:23 pm

Reconvene - 9:10 pm

Employee application(s) received — Motion to accept the application from Thomas Scherer by Carey-Mielke. Seconded
by O'Barski. Metion carried.

Employee Evaluations / Wages — board members discussed wages for departments and current employees.

- Election workers — motion to bring the election poll workers wage up to $12.00 per hour and then the Chief
Inspectors up to $13.00 per hour by O’'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

- Fire Department — motion to increase fire calls to $15.00 per hour and $12.00 per hour for training effective January
18t by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

- Employees - list of current wages provided, and board members discussed individual increases. Motion that per
our discussion and per this list of increase for our employees that we move them as stated by Carey-Mielke.
Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Board members scheduled a Special Town Board meeting for Tuesday, March 19t 6:00 pm @ Town office for Room Tax
Commission member appointment and Road Salt contract.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chair Maletzke adjourned the meeting. Time is 9:19 p.m.

Respectiully submitted for approval by,
j\»fﬁm A o

Lynn Kauzlaric, ClerkFFfeasurer

Posted this 9" day of April 2024

Ve 5

CHhRna =Ko Gance
Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Cletk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MARCH 19, 2024 DRAFT
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 1 in attendance. The agenda was posted on

March 18, 2024. Motion to approve the agenda as posted by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge
of Allegiance is said.

Room Tax Commission member appointment — board members discussed individuals interested in the Room Tax
Commission representative; Chair Maletzke shared information received from CEO of Wisconsin Hotel and Lodging Board.
Motion appointing Sarah Losurdo to the Room Tax Commission by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

2024-2025 Road Salt contract — email receive with information on 2024-2025 Road Salt contract; board members discussed
needs. Motion that we purchase 20-ton of salt and zero reserve by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 6:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

ﬁ.L /JYZ te rC(.L-L\-—{_

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treasurer

Posted this 9" day of April 2024

"\}@Wb ’ﬁf‘(au Lee

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Glefk/Treasurer




L abed

gL'l 60°L2 uonensiuILIPY 00YLS uonduasqgns aqopy €61 X ¥e0e/Lereo ng
S20IAI8G |BIOUBUI] UE|T
00051 LSuojjoadsu| Jaaea Jing [BjoL
00051 0005} Joadsul Buiping 00¥Zs  HOS uoyoadsul @ ywsad blopl 202 a1emyos bIoAAl 202 ¥202/60/P0 g
LSuonoadsuj Jaaea yng
66'611) JIneA aumol) [EJOL
66'6) ) 66'6L L feyawed 01L6¥S sieylew anel9 dway - Gl £2802 ¥202/60/¥0 ng
ANEA BUMOID
8b'9es yurqAinmuad |eje L
€892 £8'92 jute AemybBiH L LEES auoyds|ay 0ZL12V10€ ¥202/80/%0 g
1868 18'G8 uono3lold all4 00ZZS Jauialul ‘auoydsja} 0gLLevioe ¥202/80/v0
ve'el LA isjuan Ajunwiwo) 1ogLs 1410 0ZL1Zvioe ¥202/80/%0
09°'L0¢ 09'1L0¢ uolelsIuILRY 001G 1owsu) ‘xey "auoydaja) 0glievioe ¥202/80/70 na
yurjlunjuan
€189l wooj|ad |ejo L
10'9¢ 20'SE Ai9yswan 016¥5 Zlgeel ¥20Z/60/¥0 g
LML SLiL N9 wyyieay o001¥s clseel ¥202/60/70
1609 1609 ey AemyBiH L LEES sauoyd ||@9 Zlseel ¥202/60/¥0 I
wojen
00'vle'LS) ‘ou| s6uipjing puejAeq [ejo |
00¥L2'LS1 00¥LE iS) Aepno Buiping Aemyb|H /2€/G 13 @ojoau| ssaifiold L-BSPSET ¥202/60/¥0 g
'‘ou| sBuipjing puejieg
E£¥'069 dnoligy selem-ojny [E}0 |
66'6L1 66'6.L1 sesuadxa Bujjfoey SE9ES aseD Joj Alsjeq S09vLv 202/60/¥0 g
oLy PP oLy jurewy AemuBiy L LEES 1 @dIAIas 0IS0Y S09v.Liy #20T/60/F0 g
dnoug salem-0iny
GLl5e') 071 21D AeupsiaA obpuy (e L
00662 00662 RO uyjdljeaH 00L¥S Aynid - $Z/81L/50 sBop € ¥Z/81L/E0 ¥202/60/%0 g
05'¥6€ 0S'¥6E IO uyjyjjieaH 001 ¥S ekae] - y2/8L/c0 sfop ¢ ¥2/81/€0 ¥20e/60/¥0 g
00'G9¢€ 00'g9¢ 1O WuyyljeaH 00L¥S aluuog - vZ/81L/e0 sBop ¢ +2/81/e0 $202/60/¥0 na
G2'662 62’662 1O uy/yliesH 00LpS Z BoqQ - ve/siieo z BoqQ ve/g1L/e0 ¥202/60/¥0 na
9717 o1uy|o Areupsiap obijjuy
127901 }SIq 8¥e] puBjU| UOSIapUY B0 |
S0°'L S0’ 1510 @XeT pueju| uosiapuy LEo jselsiul AL SZ1IEBI6C0# |edled AP SZLEBOEC0 #e0e/e0/v0 g
2z's0l 2e'sol 1810 9¥e7 pueU| UosIapUY LE0  “UBYD [Bjoads JppLGZLERO6Z0# [BdJed 3162189620 Feoz/E0/r0 ng
¥s1q 9%e pueju| UOSIBPUY
junowy pied junowy JeuiBug JUNOIDY owap wnpn aeq adA|

$Z0z ‘Z1 1udy yBnoayy 91 yasep
[1elaq 1opusp Aq sasuadxy
ulejunojy jo umo|



Z abeyq

0005 0005 anyers|Ba 00415 Aejesosg pieog sumo] 2 Alejaroag suma] / ¥202/60/70 g
8ss015) ueap
G6'L9/ sjusLU}SaAU| WD [EJoL
G6°L94 66°292 ey Aemybiy |Lees [any £26E5¥8 ¥20Z/60/¥0 ng
sjuaIsaAl] NdD
0L'vot'L $891SS [B[OUBUIH UBIT [BJOL
6£'6E 05'8E RO uyyyieay 001LyS poo} Bop €61 1xx ¥202/60/70 g
90'8s £6'v8 RO Iuy/WIBaH 001 ¥S se||ddns jad €61 1Xx ¥202/60/#0
Gl'ge ¥2'8¢ 11D luy/yesH 00L¥S pooj jed ; Gop £GLLXX $20Z/60/%0
LS shb Zivey uoposjold alld 00225 saliddns swisyjenp €61 LXX ¥202/60/70
1919 ra'es e AemyBiy |LgES [emaus) Jauueds €61 1xx ¥202/60/70
160 660 e AemyBiH |1gES afelo}s auoyd! EG1 XX ¥20Z/60/v0
6.'8% 80°¢S uojjos)o.d ali4 00225 siteda) aif} 08|85 oy £G)Ixx ¥202/60/70
o0y v6' Ly jurey AemyBiy |1eeg sped Jeddiyo £GLIxX ¥202/60/70
8¢ /6 §6'601 uonosjold alld 00225 d9-ZL V1S - | ‘QVOINAZ' L - £G4 X ¥202/60/70
22'€eT z6'2vZ Joag Aqunwwog LogLs 812MY002 £G1 LxX $202/60/70
0.%81 66'002 sasuadxa Buyfoay 5£9¢G Joddns eisured yoa | |mO uleg €61 1% $202/60/10
v9'e8l 08661 uenasjold alld 00225 Jauigelea-fajind “y dijojjol - ¢ £G1 X0 $20Z/60/70
€61 60°L2 uonessiuWpY 00yLS uolduiosqns aqopy £G1LXX ¥20Z/60/¥0
80°0- 68'8gL- uoness|uIWpPY 00¥LS $29) 9)€| 4O |ESIBAB) £ 1xx ¥202/LE/£0
LLe- gg'gelL- uopessIuIWpPY 00¥%15 589) 9)E| JO |esIaA) £GLIxx v202Z/LE/E0
186 68'8Z1- uoneNSIUILLPY 00¥ 1S S22} 2}E| JO |BSIBADY £G1IXX ¥Z0Z/LEIED
60'¢- 68'9Z1- UORENSIUIPY 00% LG $92) 3)B| JO |esIonal £G1 px ¥20Z/LE/e0
LZ'6e" §8'9Z1- uoHeNSIUILIPY 00¥ LS $93) S)B) JO |BsIanal €61 1xx ¥20zZ/LE/E0
16'G- 68'9Z}- uojensuIWPY Q0¥ LS $99) 9)e| JO |BSIaAR) €61 Lxx ¥202/LE/£0
621~ 68'8Z1- uojesisIuIWPY 00FLS S99} aje| Jo |esiana) £G4 xx $202/LE/£0
88'e- 68'821- $99) 9je| JO |Esianal €61 1xx ¥Z0Z/LE/80
158" 58'821- $99) 2)je| JO |BsIanl €51 1xx ¥202/1L£/60
G9'6L- §8'8¢L- uonesSIuIWPY Q0¥ LG $93} 8)E| O [ESIAAB] €51 1% ¥202/1L£/80
GZ'9l- 58'82L- uonessIuIWPY 007LS $23} 8)€| Jo |ESIanal £G)|xx ¥202/L€/50
9.9} 68'821- uolesSIIIWPY 00¥LS $98) 3)E O |ESIaA) £G4 XX ¥202/1LE/E0
ZLl)- 68'8Z1- UcHBJISIUIWPY 00V LS $33)} 3)B) JO |BSIaAR) €51 XX ¥20Z/1£/80
Lie 05'8¢ RO luyylesH 00LPS pooj Bop €6 Lxx ¥20Z/1£/€0
189 £6'v8 RO luy/yleaH 001¥S sayddns jad £G11XX $202/LE/E0
60°C ¥Z'8e 1D luy/uesH 00L¥S pooj jea / Bop £G1 XX ¥20Z/LE/€0
2’68 ZLvey uoposjold a4 0022 saliddns swisyjenp £GL XX $202/L£/20
LB'S ya'eL e AemyBiH | LEES |emauel Jauueos €51 1xX ¥202/1£/£0
80°0 660 jurey AemyBiy | 1£€5 abeJo)s auoyd £GLIXX v202Z/LE/E0
62'Y 80'€S uonosjold alld 00ZZ5 snedas a1 109ja8 oMy €61 Ixx ¥20Z/LE/E0
88'¢C v6' LY e AemyBiH | Lees sped Jaddjyo €61 1xx ¥20Z/1LE/E0
158 6650} uonoajold a4 002ZS 48-ZL VIS - L ‘QVDIN AZ'L - ¥ £G1 Lxx ¥20Z/1£/€0
S9'6l z6'zZve Jsjuag Aunwiwod L09Ls alemy002 £G1 LXX ¥20Z/1£/€0
SZ9l S6'002 sasuadxa Bullfoay GE9ES Hoddns ejawed yoa | Mo uleg €5 LXX ¥20Z/1£/€0
9191 08'661 uonoejold all4 00225 Jsuigesea-£a)ind "y dijojjos - ¢ €51 Lxx ¥202/L£/£0
junowy pied Junowy ewbuo junoaoy owa wnn aeq

202 ‘Z} Iudy yBnoays 9y yase
|1eja Jopudp Aq sesuadxy
UIBJUNOJA] JO UMO |

2160170



¢ abeg

8£°60S 8£'G0S sosuadxa Bu|foay ggoLs a9} Buyney oY aA o¢ £91£22000-6¥90 ¥20Z/60/70
61691 6691 sasuadxa BujjAoay g£9gs (suoy 0g2) @8y Buiddy OY QA 08 £01£22000-590 ¥202/60/¥0
00°0¢L 00'0EL sasuadxa Bulfoay GEOES [ejuas dwoo eohoey QA Z¥ £91£22000-6¥90 ¥202/60/¥0
00°99¢% 00°99% sasuadxa Bulifoay GEOES soueusjuleLl dwod 8oAoey QA Zv £91€£22000-5¥90 ¥202/60/70
£1'5PS £1°GHG sasuadxa Buljkozy GgoEs 88) Buiney dwos sjphasy QA 2¥ £91£22000-5¥90 ¥202/60/70
9¢'EsL 9e'es1 sasuadxa Buyfoay G£9c6 " 2'9) 99} Buiddy dwos ajohoay QA Zv £91€22000-5¥90 ¥202/60/%0
ooogl 000gl sasuadxa buykosy GE9Es [ejual dLios B)SEAA A 2V £91£22000-590 ¥202/60/#0
00°90% 00°90% sasuadxa BullAoay GE9ES @oueuajuiew dwod B)Sep AA 2V £91£22000-5¥90 $202/60/¥0
£1°6hS £1°6bS sasuadxa Buifaey G9ES sa9) Buyney dwod ejsepy AA 2 £91£22000-G#90 $202/60/%0
98'969 98'969 “'¢'6) s89) Buiddy dwoa s)sep aA Zd £91£22000-6¥90 ¥202/60/¢0
£1'6hS €1'6hg sa9) Bulney dwoo sisep AA Zv £91£22000-6¥90 ¥20Z/60/70
05149 05'L¥9 sesuadxe BulAoay geges  9'g) so3) Buidd) dwiod siseps QA ey £91£22000-5¥90 ¥202/60/¥0 !
000¢L 00°0¢} sasuadxs Bulfoay g£9gs [EJUBI OY QA 08 £91€£22000-6+90 ¥202/60/¥0 g
Spo# seolales ojiqndey
682 uopeledio) [INT [} L
6 ¥82 ¥6'¥8Z uonessiuWPY 00FLS siojoaj0:d J9ays laded Hu| dH 08/8€6.¢ ¥20Z/60/+0
uopelodion |IND
S0°LLy 8|0 Aluncg ojuo2Q (Be L
90 LLY aniLy UOHBJSIUIWPY 00¥LS abpupe) g sjo||eg udy GEPE000-¥2 $202/60/#0 g
8|9 Aunon ojuoag
0061 "008$SY UOI)09)0.1d 11 |BUOEN |BJO L
00611 00'GLL uofoajold all4 00225 [emaual diysiaquisy v20z SL96LLE ¥Z0Z/60/v0 ng
“JDSSY U0IjI8j0.d 2414 |BUONEN
0009 MYLIN B0 L
0009 0009 uonels|UIWpPY 00F LS [emaual diysiagLusiy ygoz diysisqualy $z02 ¥202/60/70 g
MYL
8g'Le aJempleH UIBJUNO [B10L
842 8812 e AemyBiH LLEES " 8XpXp ‘siausise) 's1eacD Aoy ishey g WMOL $202/60/%0 ne
alempleH Ulejunoly
£0'€E0' 12 aoue|nquly UBjunoly [ejoL
£0'€€0'12 £0'€€0'12 8ouenqwy 00E2S 1ebpng |udy jeBpng udy ¥202/60/¥0 na
asue|nquly ujejunoy
6996 271 uoisunp suepy [ejol
6996 69'96 e femybiy LLEES |anj 8BLYLL ¥202/60/70 [ff=]
977 uopsunp s,ujuen
00°0S 2550.c) UBaT |BJOL
junowy pied junowy jeulbug JUNODY owsapy wny ajeq adAl

202 ‘i Idy ybnoauy) g1 yore
[1eyaqg 1opuap Aq sasuadxy
UlejJuUNo\ JO UMO|

¥2160/70



¢ abed

adimag dliqnd 1M B0 L

zeose's

Z9'LSY 29'LSY uonosjold 8ll4 00ZZS 60000-02509520%0 +202/60/v0 g
96’80V 96°€0V 18juad AUNWod Lo9Ls 60000-02509520%0 #202/60/v0 ng
£6°¢LL £SELL uoijoajold 814 0022S 60000-02509520%0 #202/60/v0 mg
br'vze LW yes doys/asiyQ UMoL 00915 60000-02509520¥0 #202/60/70 ng
8899 88'v9 sasuadxa Buljfoay G£9ES 60000-02509520%0 #202/60/¥0 ing
Ze'es AN ] syied 00255 saj)|in 60000-02509520%0 ¥202/60/%0 g
09'828 09828 Bunybi yeeus 0ZPES Bunyfi) yeans 60000-02509520%0 ¥20Z/60/%0 g

as1a18g olland M

26'e0L 2oueInsu| JuswAhojdwaun [ejoL
26'€0L 26604 e AemyBiy LLEES (bx |yany]) yuewAojdwaun 886201€£10000 ¥202/60/%0 g

asueinsu| juswfojdwaun

geele’L SWel|ip-umiayg [ejo L
£0'6Z¢ £9°62¢ el AemyBiy 1 1gES Jawd 6195 ¥202/60/%0 Ing
¥6'6L ¥6°GL Aejino Buiping AemyBiH 2zelS Jawd 0€15S $202/60/70 na
2E'26) LETSL Aejno Buiping AemybiH /z€.5 sa||ddns pue Jawpd 95Evs ¥202/60/%0 ng
62659 66°6EL Aepno Buiping AemuybiH 2Z€.6 sa||ddns pue Jawpd BPEYS ¥Z02/60/%0 [[f=]
6 2- 62 Aejno Buiping AemybiH £z2€.6 uawysnipe xej sajes L2¥95 ¥20e/1e/e0 1pald
L€'8¢- Le'8¢- Aepino Buping AemyBiH Z2€.5 Jusuysnipe xej sajes 61¥95 ¥202/1E/E0 npas
96'¢- 96'¢- Aejino Buiping AemyBiH Lz€.5 Jusuysnipe xe)} sajes LO¥SS ¥202/1£/€0 Wpain
6£'92- 6€°92- "'rOYd JAVILNO TVLIdYD 0L Juswisnipe xe) sajes £6£9G ¥ZOZ/LEIED Wpa1n
6€'9¢ G6'GEL Aepino Buiping AemyBIH ZZ€.5 saj|ddns pue Jawud 6VEPS ¥Z0Z/LEIED ng
18788 G6'GEL Aepno Buiping AemyBIH Z2E.5 sa||ddns pue sawiud 6YEYS $20Z/1E/E0 ng
v6'L G6'GEL Aejino Buiping AemyBIH [ZELS sgj|ddns pue Jowud 6YEYS ¥20zZ/1E/E0 ng
96'¢ 66'GEL Aejino Buiping AemyBiH L2€LS saj|ddns pue Jewpd 6YEVS ¥20Z/1E/€0 ng

swejj|im-uimieys

L6261 snid 1834 |8US [ejoL
1626l 16°Z61 uonjoajold 84 00225 fany 2£0.5856 ¥202/60/¥0 g

snid @214 |18Y$

ZEP9L uuj Ny sJayoie|uas jejo L
Ze VoL ZeyoL uoHBRNSIUIWPY 00FLS s|eaw uojjo2|3 sjeaw uonoal3 #202/20/%0 g

uuj anyon s Jayisyars

004.€ 74 (el
00°24€ 00°2.€ uonens|uIWPY 00FLS  PUog Bnpayds uolised (elayo alignd 0125y ¥202/60/%0 g

(|

LA AN G O# Seoluag ojjgnday [ejoL
96'190°L 96°L90'L sasuadxe Bulfoay G£9ES o9} Auanooal [any £91£22000-5790 ¥Z0Z/60/70 ng

unowy pied junowy [euibug unosay owapy wnN ajeq adf

202 ‘z\ Iudy yBnoayy 91 yasew
jlejaq 1opusp Aq sesuadxy
UIBJUNOA JO UMO]



G abed

V1ol

61'608°261
§0'290'L UOIBID0SSY SUMO] [AA [EI0L
G0'2e0'L 50°290°L aneysiba 001 LS senp diysiaquall 5z0z-#202 diysiequiaiy 5202-7202 ¥202/60/¥0 g
UO[JEIDOSSY SUMOL A
junowy pied unowy [euiBlup JUNoo9y owapy wnp aleq adA]

202 ‘Z) Iudy yBnoayy g yoalep
lela(g Jopuap Aq sasuadxy
UIEJUNO[ JO UMO]

vei60ivo



04/09/24

Town of Mountain

Payroll Transaction Detail
March 16 through April 12, 2024

Type Date Num Name Payroll ltam Amount
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18530 Berg, Ryan J RC/Dump Hourly 157.50
7272
Paycheck 0329/2024 18531 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 8.50
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 297 50
Fens, Keith E Parks Hrly Wage 51.00
Mountain Historical Society Mtn Historical Hrly Wages 102.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 77.00
488.90
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18532 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 95.00
Fiedler, Raymond E RC/Dump Hourly 7.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 13.50
106.66
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18533 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 437.00
Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 12.50
403 .87
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18534 Losurdo, Sarah M RC/Dump Hourly 157.50
145.45
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18535 Scherer Il, Thomas L RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Scherer Il, Thomas L Reads Hourly 22,50
Scherer Il, Thomas L Town O/S 48.75
126.95
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18536 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 109.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 332.50
Trever, Brad M Parks Hrly Wage 57.00
Mountain Historical Society Mtn Historical Hrly Wages 114.00
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 70.00
613.23
Paycheck 03/29/2024 18537 Wvydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,961.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 49.69
Wydeven, Jody R Town O/S 168.94
Mountain Historical Society Mtn Historical Hrly Wages 159.00
Wydeven, Jody R RC/Dump Hourly 17.50
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 338.13
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 2438
2,022.12
Liability Check 03/29/2024 18539 WI SCTF Child Support 199.67
199.67
Paycheck 04/09/2024 18541 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 40.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Mileage 18.76
517.45
Paycheck 04/08/2024 18542 Ermis, Johanna M Election Board Hrly Wage 217.75
Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 346.50
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 17.09
538.18

Page 1 of 4



04/09/24

Town of Mountain

Payroll Transaction Detail

March 16 through April 12, 2024

Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 04/09/2024 18543 Giese, Ryan J Fire Department Chief 1,875.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Cantrol Hrly Wage 367.50
Giese, Ryan J Fire Call Hourly Rate 37.50
Giese, Ryan J Fire Department Hrly Wage 120.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 221.10
Giese, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 60.00
1,747.28
Paycheck 04/09/2024 18544 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 31.56
1,970.79
Paycheck 04/09/2024 18545 Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
69476
Paycheck 04/08/2024 18546 Miller, Nicholas D Fire Call Hourly Rate 37.50
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Department Hrly Wage 120.00
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Control Hrly Wage 56.25
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Contr Mileage 2077
245,87
Paycheck 04/08/2024 18547 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00
441.11
Paycheck 041092024 18548 VandenBloomer, Brenda S Community Bldg Hourly Wage 96.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S Town O/S 32.00
118.21
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18549 Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Depart. Assist. Chief 10.96
Dellevoet, Ronald P Social Security Company 0.68
10.12
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18550 Golden, Gail M Library Board Rep 20.00
Galden, Gail M Board Mileage 26.80
4527
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18551 Herman, Jerrold F Plan Commission 40.00
36.94
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18552 Hertzberg, James J Plan Commission 20.00
18.47
Paycheck 04/1212024 18553 Lamal, Bnan M Plan Commission 20.00
18.47
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18554 Lancaster, Matthew D Fire Call Hourly Rate 37.50
Lancaster, Matthew D Fire Call Hourly Rate 35.75
67.65
Paycheck 0441212024 18555 Schink, Charles C Plan Commission 40.00
36.94
Paycheck 04/1212024 18556 Schmidt, Floyd J Plan Commission 40.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Dept Meetings 45.00

Page 2 of 4



04/09/24 Town of Mountain

Payroll Transaction Detail
March 16 through April 12, 2024

Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
78.50
Paycheck 047122024 18557 Smedema, Melissa A Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
13.85
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18558 Urban, JoAnn D Library Board Rep 20.00
Urban, JoAnn D Board Mileage 18.76
37.23
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18559 Westphal, Stephanie A Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
41.56
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18560 Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Dept reimbursement 60.00
73.85
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18561 Wixom, Julie E Animal Control Hrly Wage 37.50
Wixom, Julie E Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Wixom, Julie E Animal Contr Mileage 24 46
72.94
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18562 Wixom, Piper E Animal Control Hrly Wage 30.00
Wixom, Piper E Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Wixom, Piper E Animal Contr Mileage 24.46
66.01
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18585 Berg, Ryan J Town O/5 123.75
Berg, Ryan J RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Berg, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
195.40
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18586 Beyma, Arleen J Election Board Hrly Wage 90.00
83.11
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18587 Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Election Board Hrly Wage 117.00
108.05
Paycheck 047122024 18588 Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 119.00
109.90
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18589 Fledler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 213.75
197.41
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18590 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 123.50
114.06
Paycheck 04112/2024 18591 Losurdo, Sarah M Election Board Hrly Wage 165.75
Losurdo, Sarah M RC/Dump Hourly 52.50
201.56
Paycheck 041122024 18592 Maletzke, Ann M Election Board Hrly Wage 117.00
108.05
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18593 Patrick, Greggory L Election Board Hrly Wage 108.00
99.73
Paycheck 04/12/2024 18594 Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Lee A Election Board Hrly Wage 84.00
77.57

Page 3 of 4



04/08/24

TOTAL

Type

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Liability Check

Liability Check

Liability Check

Liability Check

Liability Check

Date

Town of Mountain

Payroll Transaction Detail
March 16 through April 12, 2024

Num Name Payroll Item Amount
04/12/2024 18595 Scherer Il, Thomas L RC/Dump Hourly 262.50
Scherer Il, Thomas L Town OIS 157.50
181.57
04/12/2024 18596 Sweda, Virginia L Election Board Hrly Wage 81.00
74.81
04/12/2024 18597 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 232.75
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 199.50
396.76
04/12/2024 18598 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,199.13
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 258.38
Wydeven, Jody R Town O/S 848.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Q/S 53.00
1,789.93
04/09/2024 18599 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Garnishment 49210
49210
04/09/2024 18600 Unemployment Insurance Wage Garnishment 305.56
305.56
04/09/2024 505153 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 134.06
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 36.94
171.00
04/09/2024 6032024 Wisconsin Department of Revenue WI - Withholding 393.97
393.97
04/08912024 941032024 United States Treasury {2} Federal Withholding 952.00
United States Treasury {2} Social Security Company 959 47
United States Treasury {2} Social Security Employee 959.47
United States Treasury {2} Medicare Company 224.42
United States Treasury {2} Medicare Employee 224.42
3,318.78

18,491.34

Page 4 of 4



